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April 2, 2010 

Re: 

THOMAS J. MARZEN 

( 1946-2007) 
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Attomey General's Office for the 
ProtectMarriage.com v. Bowen 
Discovery 

State of California 
l300 I Street, Suite 125 
P.O. Box 944255 
Sacramento, California 94244-2550 

Dear Mr. Morazzini: 

We are in receipt of your letter of March 30,2010. 

We have provided you with all documents that we believe are responsive to your 
requests, and are not covered by an applicable privilege or otherwise not subject to production. 

Should you feel the need to file a l'.1,otion to Compel production, we will answer your 
concerns in a response to that filing. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

BOPp, COLESON & BOSTROM 
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